# **Application Form**

Profile					
Donna	М	Pixley			
First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name			
2226 de pear lane					
Home Address					
Port st lucie			FL	34952	
City			State	Postal Code	
pixpixster@outlook.com					
Email Address					
What district do you live in? h	ttp://www.ci	tyofpsl.com/di	stricts *		
District 4					
Mobile: (754) 235-9966					
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone				
Retired?					
○ Yes ⊙ No					
Department of Veterans Affairs WPB	A ddiation -	Thereniet	Addiction Th	avaniat	
Employer	Job Title	Addiction Therapist  Job Title		Addiction Therapist Occupation	
Which Boards would you like	to apply for?	?			
Solid Waste Task Force: For Review	ew				
Were you nominated or recom	mended to a	apply by the M	layor or a Councilme	mber?	
Please Agree with the Followin	ng Statemen	nt			
I have read and guarantee that	t I meet all th	ne requiremen	ts for board service.		
E LAgrag					
✓ I Agree					
Interests & Experiences					
Why are you interested in serv	/ing on a bo	ard or commit	tee?		

As a homeowner, I want to help my community. I would like to learn more at the city level. and what I can

Submit Date: Sep 27, 2021

Donna M Pixley

do to help

Brief description of Education & Experience
I've been in healthcare my entire career. I've worked for the state of Florida and now the Federal government. I am also executive vice president of my local union the American federation of government employees.
<u>USAJOBS - Documents -</u>
Resumes.PDF
Upload a Resume
Demographics
Ethnicity
Other
Gender
<b>▽</b> Female
06/23/1965
Date of Birth
Do you now serve on any City Board, Committee or other Governmental Board or Committee? (NOTE: You cannot serve on more than one Board or Committee within the City of Port St. Lucie during the same time period.)
○ Yes ⊙ No
Are you a registered voter?
⊙ Yes ○ No
How long have you been a City resident?
6 year
Have you attended the City University classes?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Are you a United States Citizen?
⊙ Yes ○ No
Are you presently employed by the City of Port St. Lucie?
○ Yes ⊙ No

Why do you think you are qualified to serve on this board or committee?

Because I'm willing to learn so that I can be a better informed citizen so I can educate my peers.

Are you a current or former law enforcement officer, other employee* or the spouse or child of one who is exempt from public records disclosure under FS 119.07?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Have you ever been convicted of a crime, pled guilty or no contest to a criminal charge, or entered into an agreement setting forth the terms leading to the reduction or dismissal of the charges?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Please Agree with the Following Statement
I agree that all of my answers are truthful and accurate to the best of my ability. I understand that if I have falsified any information my application will be withdrawn and I will not be considered for appointment.

✓ I Agree

### **Donna Pixley**

2226 SE Pear Lane

Fort Pierce, FL 34952 United States

Mobile: 754-235-9966 - Ext: Email: pixpixster@outlook.com

**Work Experience:** 

**Department of Veterans Affairs** 

7305 N Military Trail

West Palm Beach, FL 33410 United States

08/2004 - Present Hours per week: 40

Series: 0101 Pay Plan: GS Grade: 9

**Addiction Therapist** (This is a federal job)

### **Duties, Accomplishments and Related Skills:**

Started at WPBVA in 2004, hired as an LPN on 3C inpatient psychiatric unit. Responsible for direct patient care administering medications as ordered assessing patient needs and working collaboratively with the treatment team.

In 2006 I was promoted to 4C as an outpatient detox nurse assisting the psychiatrist in detoxing patients from alcohol or drugs in an outpatient basis.

In 2008 I received an award for the Palm Healthcare/Palm Beach County, LPN of the year.

In 2009 I was promoted to addiction therapist the position I hold to this date.

I am also part of the union and hold a position on the executive board as a vice president. This collateral duty has afforded me the opportunity to help my fellow peers with work related issues.

Supervisor: Dr. Nicole Rothman (561-422-6394)

Okay to contact this Supervisor: Yes

# Florida department of corrections

1150 SW Allapatah Rd, Indiantown, FL 34956 Indiantown, FL 34956 United States

**06/1989 - 06/2003 Hours per week:** 40

**LPN** 

## **Duties, Accomplishments and Related Skills:**

Worked at Broward, and Martin correctional institutions. Worked as a LPN, responding to medical emergencies administering medications, and also certified staff as a CPR instructor. Left after the privatization of the medical departments.

#### **Education:**

McFatter Vocational Davie, FL United States

Technical or occupational certificate 6 /1992

### **Donna Pixley**

2226 SE Pear Lane

Fort Pierce, FL 34952 United States

Mobile: 754-235-9966 - Ext: Email: pixpixster@outlook.com

**Work Experience:** 

**Department of Veterans Affairs** 

7305 N Military Trail

West Palm Beach, FL 33410 United States

08/2004 - Present Hours per week: 40

Series: 0101 Pay Plan: GS Grade: 9

**Addiction Therapist** (This is a federal job)

### **Duties, Accomplishments and Related Skills:**

Started at WPBVA in 2004, hired as an LPN on 3C inpatient psychiatric unit. Responsible for direct patient care administering medications as ordered assessing patient needs and working collaboratively with the treatment team.

In 2006 I was promoted to 4C as an outpatient detox nurse assisting the psychiatrist in detoxing patients from alcohol or drugs in an outpatient basis.

In 2008 I received an award for the Palm Healthcare/Palm Beach County, LPN of the year.

In 2009 I was promoted to addiction therapist the position I hold to this date.

I am also part of the union and hold a position on the executive board as a vice president. This collateral duty has afforded me the opportunity to help my fellow peers with work related issues.

Supervisor: Dr. Nicole Rothman (561-422-6394)

Okay to contact this Supervisor: Yes

# Florida department of corrections

1150 SW Allapatah Rd, Indiantown, FL 34956 Indiantown, FL 34956 United States

**06/1989 - 06/2003 Hours per week:** 40

**LPN** 

## **Duties, Accomplishments and Related Skills:**

Worked at Broward, and Martin correctional institutions. Worked as a LPN, responding to medical emergencies administering medications, and also certified staff as a CPR instructor. Left after the privatization of the medical departments.

#### **Education:**

McFatter Vocational Davie, FL United States

Technical or occupational certificate 6 /1992

### **Donna Pixley**

2226 SE Pear Lane

Fort Pierce, FL 34952 United States

Mobile: 754-235-9966 - Ext: Email: pixpixster@outlook.com

**Work Experience:** 

**Department of Veterans Affairs** 

7305 N Military Trail

West Palm Beach, FL 33410 United States

08/2004 - Present Hours per week: 40

Series: 0101 Pay Plan: GS Grade: 9

**Addiction Therapist** (This is a federal job)

### **Duties, Accomplishments and Related Skills:**

Started at WPBVA in 2004, hired as an LPN on 3C inpatient psychiatric unit. Responsible for direct patient care administering medications as ordered assessing patient needs and working collaboratively with the treatment team.

In 2006 I was promoted to 4C as an outpatient detox nurse assisting the psychiatrist in detoxing patients from alcohol or drugs in an outpatient basis.

In 2008 I received an award for the Palm Healthcare/Palm Beach County, LPN of the year.

In 2009 I was promoted to addiction therapist the position I hold to this date.

I am also part of the union and hold a position on the executive board as a vice president. This collateral duty has afforded me the opportunity to help my fellow peers with work related issues.

Supervisor: Dr. Nicole Rothman (561-422-6394)

Okay to contact this Supervisor: Yes

# Florida department of corrections

1150 SW Allapatah Rd, Indiantown, FL 34956 Indiantown, FL 34956 United States

**06/1989 - 06/2003 Hours per week:** 40

**LPN** 

## **Duties, Accomplishments and Related Skills:**

Worked at Broward, and Martin correctional institutions. Worked as a LPN, responding to medical emergencies administering medications, and also certified staff as a CPR instructor. Left after the privatization of the medical departments.

#### **Education:**

McFatter Vocational Davie, FL United States

Technical or occupational certificate 6 /1992